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DECISION

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009
s.189—Arrangement for conduct of an election

Australian Hotels Association
(E2016/270)

MR ENRIGHT MELBOURNE, 30 NOVEMBER 2016

Arrangement for conduct of election.
[1] On 28 November 2016 the New South Wales Branch of the Australian Hotels
Association lodged with the Fair Work Commission the prescribed information in relation to
an election for the following offices:

National Board Delegate (7?!

National Accommodation Hotels Division

New South Wales Accommodation Hotels Division representative (2)

[2] | am satisfied that an election for the above-named offices is required to be held under
the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work (Registered
Organisations) Act 2009, | am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the
Australian Electoral Commission.

DELEGATE OF THE GENERAL MANAGER
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!i.e. number in addition to the Branch President who is ex officio a Delegate to the National Board by virtue of sub-rule
11(aa)(D) of the national rules



From: KELLETT, Stephen

Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2016 10:18 AM

To: 'Phillip Ryan'

Subject: Election - AHA NSW - E2016/270 - Decision

Dear Mr Ryan,

Please see attached a copy of the Delegate’s decision in relation to the above.
Yours faithfully

STEPHEN KELLETT

Regulatory Compliance Branch

FAIR WORK COMMISSION

80 William Street
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011

(ph) (02) 6746 3283
(mob.) 0429 462 979
(email) stephen.kellett@fwc.gov
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From: KELLETT, Stephen

Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2016 10:16 AM

To: 'Industrial Elections'

Subject: Election - AHA NSW - E2016/270 - Decision

Dear Electoral Officer,

Please see attached the Delegate’s decision in relation to the above matter.
Yours faithfully

STEPHEN KELLETT

Regulatory Compliance Branch

FAIR WORK COMMISSION

80 William Street
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011

(ph) (02) 6746 3283
(mob.) 0429 462 979
(email) stephen.kellett@fwc.gov
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From: Phillip Ryan [mailto:Phillip.Ryan@ahansw.com.au]

Sent: Monday, 28 November 2016 11:32 AM

To: Orgs

Cc: John Sweetman

Subject: ON CMS - E2016/270 - Prescribed Information re Elections, Australian Hotels Association,
New South Wales Branch

Dear Sir/Madam,

I hereby attach the prescribed information for elections to be held within the Australian
Hotels Association, NSW Branch for

e Delegates to the National Board;
¢ Delegates to the National Accommodation Hotels Division.

Yours faithfully,

Phillip Ryan
Director, Legal and Industrial Affairs

p: 028218 1855 Level 15, Hudson House AHA

d: 028218 1832

m: 0418 602 989 ;32 M""C'g;a’l 'ezc?égeet' N Sw
f: 029281 1857 yaney

Phillip.Ryan@ahansw.com.au
ahansw.com.au
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Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (Cth)
Section 189 (1);
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009
Regulation 138;
Prescribed Information

Election in Australian Hotels Association, New South Wales Branch ~
Delegates to National Board for 2017

(a) Name of each office for which election is required:

e Delegates of the Australian Hotels Association, New South
Wales Branch, to the National Board of the National
Organisation.

(b) Reasons for election:

e Election is required to be conducted annually (see Rule 11 (aa)
of the Rules of the Australian Hotels Association);

¢ The term of each current office is due to expire in the normal
course, in the normal course of events at the Annual meeting of
the Board in 2017.

{c) The number of offices to be filled:

e Eight (8) (See Rule 11(aa)(A) (8) and Rule 11 (aa) (CA) of the
Rules of the Australian Hotels Association);

o Note: One of these offices is filled by the President of the Branch
ex officio — (See Rule 11 (aa) (D) of the Rules of the Australian
Hotels Association).

(d) The name of the branch, section or division to which the election relates:

e The Branch Committee of Management of the New South Wales
Branch of the Australian Hotels Association (See Rule 11 (f) of
the Rules of the Australian Hotels Association).

(e) Date and time of commencement and expiration of the period for calling of
nominations:




e The commencement of the period for calling nominations is at
least 14 days prior to the first day of April (See Rule 11 (&) of the
Rules of the Australian Hotels Association);

o The expiration of the period for calling of nominations is 1 April
(See Rule 11 (f) of the Rules of the Australian Hotels
Association).

(f) The day provided in the Rules of the Organisation as the day on which the roll
of voters is to close:

e Seven (7) days before the day upon which nominations for the
election open — (See Rule 11 (e) of the Rules of the Australian
Hotels Association).

(g) Method of election
e Collegiate Electoral System.

The information referred to in this statement is lodged in accordance with 5.189 (1) of
the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009.

| am an officer of the Branch authorised to make this statement pursuant to Rule 28.8
of the Rules of the New South Wales Branch of the Australian Hotels Association.

o 4/

7 § Herset S 4
COLIN WALLER " DATE ’
Secretary/Treasurer
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

Election in Australian Hotels Association, New South Wales Branch -

Representative to the National Accommodation Hotels Division 2017

Name of each office for which election is required:

e Representative of the Australian Hotels Association, New South
Woales Branch to the National Accommodation Hotels Division of
the Australian Hotels Association.

Reasons for election:

» Election is required to be conducted annually (see Rule 42 (c) of
the Rules of the Australian Hotels Association).

e The term of each current office will expire in the normal course.

The number of offices to be filled:

e Two (2).

The name of the branch, section or other division to which the election relates:

o The Accommodation Division of the New South Wales Branch of
the Australian Hotels Association.

Date and time of commencement and expiration of period for calling of
nominations:

o The Rules do not specify a date for the opening of nominations.

» However, nominations shall close not less than fourteen (14)
days nor more than thirty (30) days after the last nomination form




is posted (See Rule 42 (c) and Rule 16 (a) of the Rules of the
Australian Hotels Association).

(fy The day provided in the Rules of the Organisation as the day on which the roll
of voters is to close:

o Seven (7) days before the day upon which nominations for the
election open — see Rule 42 (c) of the Rules of the Australian
Hotels Association.

(@) Method of election
o Direct Voting System.

The information referred to in this statement is lodged in accordance with Section
189 (1) of the Act.

I'am an officer of the Branch authorised to make this statement pursuant to Rule 28.8
of the Rules of the Australian Hotels Association, New South Wales Branch.

M ~ & e Qg/jé,

COLIN WALLER v DATE @
Secretary/Treasurer

.




